
ADDENDUM NO. 1

Date: 14 August 2023
Project: South Padre Island Dune Restoration

Prospective proposers are hereby notified of the following clarifications to the Request for
Proposals packet (RFP 2023-SL03).

I. QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS

A. Are any professional service license (i.e. PE, RPLS/LSLS, etc.) required to
complete the work? No.

B. Will property owner permission be required for planting activities of sand
fence installation? No.

C. The requirement that all plant material be sourced from South Padre Island
was not included in the last solicitation. Is live specimen harvesting the only
acceptable method or can plant material be harvested at South Padre Island
then propagated away from the Island? Plant material can be harvested and
propagated away from the Island.

D. Are there restrictions on what properties plant material can be harvested
from? Is harvesting from the below properties acceptable? Permission to
harvest from property owners would be required.

1. Private parcels with landowner permission
2. County/City property (i.e. existing right-of-way, parks, easements, etc.)
3. Dune areas seaward of the historic building line

E. Does the City anticipate that the dunes will be irrigated until established? If
yes, does the City anticipate performing the irrigation or will the City expect
the contractor to irrigate? The dunes would need to be irrigated until
established. The selected company would be responsible for irrigation.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the appropriate place in your submission.

___________________________________ _______________
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